



CAMERON COLEBURN
Staff Scientist

Mr. Coleburn stepped into a Staff Scientist position with Waite-Heindel Environmental Management in the summer of 2022 and has been an important member of our team, specializing in environmental assessments and testing, indoor air testing and vapor intrusion evaluations, and PCB in air sampling in schools.

EDUCATION

B.S., Geoscience, minor in Environmental Science, Hobart and William Smith Colleges, NY, 2018

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Staff Geologist, Waite-Heindel Environmental Management

August 2022 – Present

- Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments
 - Reconnaissance of grounds and facilities to evaluate potential environmental hazards in residential, commercial, and industrial settings.
 - Site Investigation and Conceptual Site Model reporting.
 - Research of historical property ownership and land uses.
- Field Work
 - Collection of soil, soil vapor, water, and air samples for variety of contaminants including petroleum, chlorocarbon, PFAS, and PCB related compounds.
- GIS Data Management
 - Vermont ANR data acquisition for internal GIS system database management.
 - Orthophoto and aerial photography and georeferencing and management.
 - ArcView Map preparation for reports and studies.

Supervisor, Residential Services, The Arc Ontario, Canandaigua, NY

February – August 2022

- Manage day-to-day operations of a residential group home of 6 residents
- Lead a team 13 direct support professionals
- Provide aid and direct support services to the residents of the home.
- Manage house finances and the personal accounts of the 6 residents
- Responsible for ongoing training of veteran and new staff

Specialized Skills Instructor, Communitas, Inc. Wakefield, MA

May 2018-July 2021

- Lead the high-need, severe Autism program, a group of 6 clients
- Diagnose individual needs and implement therapeutic goals, behavior plans, dining protocols, seizure protocols and social skill development
- Teamed with clinical staff to develop, coordinate and implement specific PT/OT/SLP goals, monitor and measure progress and revise as needed
- Develop and deliver individualized programming, curriculum and activities to assure progress toward satisfying established DHSP/ISP goals
- Monitor, collect data and analyze individual client progress; team with clinical specialists to review performance and revise and augment as needed. Develop reports for State agency, DMR
- Developed and led training for new and relief staff

Ski Instructor/Seasonal Coach, Sugarbush Resort VT, Ski Bradford MA

- Professional Ski Instructors of America (PSIA) – Level 1 Certified

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & CERTIFICATIONS

- OSHA 40 Hour HAZWOPER, Jan 2022
- CPR & First Aid Certifications. 2014-present